
City Council Agenda                  May 23, 2012 
 

  

 

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
REGULAR MEETING   

City Hall Council Chambers 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

    
AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 23, 2012 – 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   Chair Ramon Bawanan 
     Vice Chair Duane Wolterstorff 
     Board Member Vito Chiesa 
     Board Member Julie Strain  
     Board Member Abe Rojas  
     Board Member Miguel Oseguera 
     Board Member Bryan Whitemyer 
ROLL CALL:   
 
FLAG SALUTE:   

 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the Oversight Board on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the Oversight Board and may step to the podium, State their name and City of 
Residence for the record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make 
their presentation. Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the Oversight Board cannot 
take action on matters not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of 
the Government Code, items of concern, which are not urgent in, nature can be resolved more 
expeditiously by completing and submitting to the Secretary a “Citizen Request Form” which 
may be obtained from the Secretary.  
 
2. PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
  
3. NEW BUSINESS:  
 
 3.1: Approval of the minutes for the regular meeting held on April 25,   
  2012. 
 

1Any documents produced by the Oversight Board and distributed to a majority of the Board Members regarding 
any item on this Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine 
Street, Hughson, CA. 
707664-1 



City Council Agenda                  May 23, 2012 
 

3.2: Accept the amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) 
and Related Administrative Budget Pursuant to ABx1 26 for January 
through June 2012, as revised by the Department of Finance. 

 
3.3: Consideration of Resolution 2012-02, adopting the Recognized Obligation 

Payment Schedule (ROPS) and Related Administrative Budget Pursuant 
to ABx1 26 for July through December 2012. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT: 
 

 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT/CALIFORNIA BROWN ACT 
NOTIFICATION FOR THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

 
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability; as required by the 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Section 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code 
Section 54954.2).    
 
Disabled or Special needs Accommodation:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons requesting a 
disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting and/or if  you need assistance to attend or 
participate in a City Council meeting, please contact  the City Clerk’s office at (209) 883-4054. Notification at least 48-hours prior 
to the meeting will assist the City Clerk in assuring that reasonable accommodations are made to provide accessibility to the 
meeting.  

 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
DATE:           May 18, 2012 TIME:              

NAME:           Dominique Spinale   TITLE:             Deputy City Clerk 
                             

 
 

Notice Regarding Non-English Speakers:  
 

Pursuant to California Constitution Article III, Section IV, establishing English as the official language for 
the State of California, and in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedures Section 185, which 
requires proceedings before any State Court to be in English, notice is hereby given that all proceedings 
before the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency shall 
be in English and anyone wishing to address the Board is required to have a translator present who will 
take an oath to make an accurate translation from any language not English into the English language. 
 
 
 

 

2Any documents produced by the Oversight Board and distributed to a majority of the Board Members regarding 
any item on this Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine 
Street, Hughson, CA. 
707664-1 



City Council Minutes                  April 25, 2012 
 

  

 

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE CITY OF HUGHSON 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
SPECIAL MEETING  

City Hall Council Chambers 
7018 Pine Street, Hughson, CA 

    
MINUTES 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 25, 2012 – 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
   Present:  Board Member Ramon Bawanan 
     Board Member Duane Wolterstorff 
     Board Member Vito Chiesa 
     Board Member Julie Strain  
     Board Member Abe Rojas  
     Board Member Miguel Oseguera 
     Board Member Bryan Whitemyer 
    
  Staff Present: Dominique Spinale, Deputy City Clerk/Secretary 
     Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 
     Dan Schroeder, City Attorney   
 
FLAG SALUTE:   Board Member Ramon Bawanan  

 
 
 
1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken): 
 
Members of the Audience may address the Oversight Board on any item of interest to the public 
pertaining to the Oversight Board and may step to the podium, State their name and City of 
Residence for the record (requirement of Name and City of Residence is optional) and make 
their presentation. Please limit presentations to five minutes. Since the Oversight Board cannot 
take action on matters not on the agenda, unless the action is authorized by Section 54954.2 of 
the Government Code, items of concern, which are not urgent in, nature can be resolved more 
expeditiously by completing and submitting to the Secretary a “Citizen Request Form” which 
may be obtained from the Secretary.  
 

1Any documents produced by the Oversight Board and distributed to a majority of the Board Members regarding 
any item on this Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine 
Street, Hughson, CA. 
707664-1 



City Council Minutes                  April 25, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the Oversight Board and distributed to a majority of the Board Members regarding 
any item on this Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine 
Street, Hughson, CA. 
707664-1 

2

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 
 2.1: Role of the Oversight Board 
 
The Role of the Oversight Board was moved to after item 3.2, as City Attorney 
Schroeder ran late to the meeting.   
 
3. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

3.1: Consider adopting Bylaws for the Oversight Board of the Successor 
Agency to the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency. 

 
The Board deliberated on the Bylaws. Board Member Wolterstorff requested that 
under Article VI Section 3: Voting, the language should specify that four (4) votes 
of the Oversight Board are required for the Oversight Board to take action. 
 
Rojas/Chiesa 7-0 motion passes to adopt the Bylaws for the Oversight Board of 
the Successor Agency to the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency as 
amended previously by the Board.  
 
Staff will update the language Article VI Section 3: Voting, to read that “four (4) 
votes of the Oversight Board are required for the Oversight Board to take action”. 
 
 3.2: Consider Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
 
The Board discussed electing a Chairperson and Vice-Chair person. Nominations 
were opened by Board Member Bawanan. 
 
Board Member Chiesa nominated Board Member Bawanan for Chair and Board 
Member Wolterstorff for Vice Chair.  
 
Board Member Wolterstorff nominated Board Member Chiesa for Vice Chair. 
Board Member Chiesa kindly declined.   
 
No other nominations were presented. Nominations were closed by Board 
Member Bawanan.  
 
Oseguera/Strain 7-0 motion passes to approve Board Member Bawanan as Chair 
and Board Member Wolterstorff as Vice Chair.  
 
Attorney Schroeder gave the presentation originally agenized as Item 2.1 of the 
Agenda: Role of the Oversight Board. The Board held discussion on Item 2.1. No 
action was taken.  
 
  



City Council Minutes                  April 25, 2012 
 

Any documents produced by the Oversight Board and distributed to a majority of the Board Members regarding 
any item on this Agenda will be made available at the City Clerk’s counter at City Hall located at 7018 Pine 
Street, Hughson, CA. 
707664-1 

3

3.3: Consideration of Resolution 2012-01 adopting the Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule and Related Administrative Budget Pursuant to ABx1 
26. 

 
Staff reviewed the Recognized Obligation Payment schedule with the Board. The 
Board discussed the schedule and requested that Staff make some revisions and 
provide an amended schedule before the new fiscal year.  
 
Strain/Wolterstorff 7-0 motion passes to adopt Resolution 2012-0, adopting the 
current Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule and Related Administrative 
Budget Pursuant to ABx1 26. 
 
The Board referred back to Item 3.1, the adoption of the Bylaws, and spoke with 
Attorney Schroeder about making other revisions to the Bylaws, regarding when 
the Board will meet. Attorney Schroeder advised that they will need a motion and 
vote to make further changes. 
 
The Board discussed when the board meetings should be held and requested 
that Staff change Article VI, Section 1. A. of the Bylaws to read “The Board shall 
hold a regular meeting at 6 p.m. on the fourth (4th) Wednesday of February, May, 
August, and November at City Hall.”  
 
Bawanan/Whitemyer 7-0 motion passes to adopt the additional changes to the 
Bylaws for the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City of Hughson 
Redevelopment Agency as amended previously by the Board. 
 
Staff will update the language in Article VI Section 1. A. of the Bylaws to read 
“The Board shall hold a regular meeting at 6 p.m. on the fourth (4th) Wednesday 
of February, May, August, and November at City Hall”. 
 
Before Adjournment of the meeting, all Board Members were sworn in with an 
Oath of Office administered by the Deputy City Clerk/Secretary.  
 
Bawanan/Chiesa 7-0 motion passes to ratify the actions of the Board to the pre-
swearing in of the Board Members.  
 
5. ADJOURNMENT:  Chair Bawanan adjourned the meeting at 7:10p.m. 

 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       RAMON BAWANAN, Chair  
 

______________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Secretary 

 



 

   

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 
CITY OF HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.2 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF REPORT 

 
Date: May 23, 2012 
To: Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City of 

Hughson Redevelopment Agency (“Oversight Board”) 
From: Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 
Subject: Accept amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 

and Related Administrative Budget Pursuant to ABx1 26 as 
revised by the Department of Finance 

 
 
SPECIFIC REQUEST OR RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Oversight Board accept the amended Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
(ROPS) and related Administrative Budget for January through June 2012 pursuant to AB 
1x 26, as revised by the Department of Finance. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On April 25, 2012, the Successor Agency approved the Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedule (ROPS) and Related Administrative Budget Pursuant to AB 1x 26 for January 
through June 2012.  The approved (ROPS) was submitted to the California Department of 
Finance, and the following item did not qualify as Enforceable Obligation Payment. 
 
Page 1, line item 7 in the amount of $800,000.  The requirement to set aside 20 percent of 
RDA tax increment for low and moderate income housing purposes ended with the 
passing of the redevelopment dissolution legislation.  Health and Safety Code section 
34177 (d) requires that all unencumbered balances in the Low and Moderate Income 
Housing Fund be remitted to the county auditor controller for distributing to the taxing 
entities.  The City of Hughson has remitted $800,000 to the Stanislaus County Auditor 
Controller.  Per the Department of Finance this item should be removed from the ROPS 
and is not considered an Enforceable Obligation.   
 
CONCLUSIONS: 
 
Staff recommends the Oversight Board accept the amended Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule (ROPS) and related Administrative Budget for January through June 
2012 pursuant to AB 1x 26, as revised by the Department of Finance.  Please note this 
change has already been submitted to the Department of Finance at their request. 

1 
 



RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE - CONSOLIDATED

Name of Successor Agency City of Hughson serve as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Current
Total Outstanding Total Due
Debt or Obligation During Fiscal Year

Outstanding Debt or Obligation 2,988,201.79$                               238,009.62$                 

Total Due for Six Month Period

Outstanding Debt or Obligation 139,417.03$                                  

Available Revenues other than anticipated funding from RPTTF -$                                               
Enforceable Obligations paid with RPTTF 94,683.44$                                    
Administrative Cost paid with RPTTF 4,734.17$                                       
Pass-through Payments paid with RPTTF 39,999.42$                                    

FILED FOR THE ___Jan 2012_________ to ____Jun 2012______ PERIOD

4,734.17$                                       

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177(l) of the Health and Safety code,
I hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Name Title
Enforceable Payment Schedule for the above named agency.

Signature Date

Administrative Allowance (greater of 5% of anticipated Funding from RPTTF or 250,000. Note: Calculation should not 
include pass-through payments made with RPTTF.  The RPTTF Administrative Cost figure above should not exceed this 
Administrative Cost Allowance figure)



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency FORM A - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)
Project Area(s) City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description Jan 2012 Feb 2012 Mar 2012 Apr 2012 May 2012 Jun 2012 Total

1) Series 2006 Refunding Tax Allocation Bonds Union Bank of Califnoria Downtow Streetscape Imporvements 2,875,000.00 202,931.00 RPTTF 70,854.44 70,854.44$         
2) Contract for Consulting Services Califnoria Consulting Govt. Affairs, Grant Writing 5,004.00 5,004.00 RPTTF 417.00 417.00 417.00 417.00 417.00 417.00 2,502.00$           

3) General Fund Reimbursement Employees of Agency

Reimbursement to City's General Fund 
for personnel and overhead expenses 
provided on behalf of the agency. 78,588.00 6,549.00 RPTTF 6,549.00 6,549.00$           

4) Disclosure Services Urban Futures Continuing Disclosure Services 2,150.00 2,150.00 RPTTF 2,150.00 2,150.00$           
5) Statement of Indebtedness Urban Futures Statement of Indebtedness 675.00 675.00 RPTTF 675.00 675.00$              
6) Annual Agency Report Thales Consulting Annual Agency Report 1,350.00 RPTTF 1,350.00 1,350.00$           
7) Series 2006 Refudning Tax Allocation Bonds Union Bank of Califonria Admin Fee 1,978.00 1,978.00 RPTTF 1,978.00 1,978.00$           
8) Annual Audit Moss,Levy & Hartzheim Annual Audit 3,500.00 3,500.00 295.00 295.00$              
9) Contract for Legal Services Neumiller & Beardslee Legal Services 15,222.62 15,222.62 RPTTF 480.00  4,850.00 2,000.00 500.00 500.00 8,330.00$           

10)  -$                   
11) -$                   
12) -$                   
13) -$                   
14) -$                   
17) -$                   
18) -$                   
19) -$                   
20) -$                   
21)  $                     -   
22) -$                   
23) -$                   
24) -$                   
25) -$                   
26) -$                   
27) -$                   
28) -$                   
29) -$                   
30) -$                   
31) -$                   
32) -$                   

Totals - This Page (RPTTF Funding) 2,983,467.62$                                    238,009.62$      N/A 9,766.00$        2,567.00$        78,099.44$      2,417.00$        917.00$             917.00$           94,683.44$         
Totals - Page 2 (Other Funding) -$                                                   -$                   N/A -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$                -$                   
Totals - Page 3 (Administrative Cost Allowance) 4,734.17$                                          -$                   N/A -$                946.83$           946.83$           946.83$           946.83$             946.85$           4,734.17$           
Totals - Page 4 (Pass Thru Payments) 80,000.00$                                         80,000.00$        N/A 6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$          6,666.57$        39,999.42$         

  Grand total - All Pages 2,988,201.79$                                    238,009.62$      9,766.00$        3,513.83$        79,046.27$      3,363.83$        1,863.83$          1,863.85$        139,417.03$       

**  All totals due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by 
April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.

Total Outstanding Debt or Obligation

Payments by monthTotal Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2011-2012**

***         
Funding 
Source

Payable from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency FORM B - All Revenue Sources Other Than Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)

Project Area(s) RDA Project Area All

DRAFT RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Contract/Agreement

Project Name / Debt Obligation Execution Date Payee Description Jan 2012 Feb 2012 Mar 2012 Apr 2012 May 2012 Jun 2012 Total

1) -$                    
2) -$                    
3) -$                    
4) -$                    
5) -$                    
6) -$                    
7) -$                    
8) -$                    
9) -$                    

10) -$                    
11) -$                    
12) -$                    
13) -$                    
14) -$                    
15) -$                    
16) -$                    
17) -$                    

 18) -$                    
19) -$                    
20) -$                    
21)  $                      -   
22) -$                    
23) -$                    
24) -$                    
25) -$                    
26) -$                    
27) -$                    
28) -$                    
29) -$                    
30) -$                    
31) -$                    
32) -$                    
33) -$                    

Totals - LMIHF $0.00
Totals - Bond Proceeds $0.00
Totals - Other $0.00

  Grand total - This Page -$                      -$                      -$                    -$                    -$               -$               -$                    -$                  -$                    

**  All total due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds Other - reserves, rents, interest earnings, etc
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement 
that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.

Project Area
Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation

Payments by monthTotal Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2011-2012**

Funding 
Source 

***

Payable from Other Revenue Sources



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Project Area(s) RDA Project Area All

DRAFT RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description Jan 2012 Feb 2012 Mar 2012 Apr 2012 May 2012 Jun 2012 Total

1)
Administrative Cost 
Reimbursement

Successor Agency/City of 
Hughson

Successor Agency Administrative Costs - 
Personnel & Overhead Merged 4,734.17 RPTTF 946.83 946.83 946.83 946.83 946.85 4,734.17$           

2) RPTTF -$                    
3) RPTTF -$                    
4) RPTTF -$                    
5) -$                    
6) -$                    
7) -$                    
8) -$                    
9) -$                    

10) -$                    
11) -$                    
12) -$                    
13) -$                    
14) -$                    
15) -$                    
16) -$                    
17) -$                    

 18) -$                    
19) -$                    
20) -$                    
21)  $                      -   
22) -$                    
23) -$                    
24) -$                    
25) -$                    
26) -$                    
27) -$                    
28) -$                    

-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    

Totals - This Page 4,734.17$             -$                      -$                 946.83$           946.83$           946.83$           946.83$           946.85$           $4,734.17

**  All total due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds Other - reserves, rents, interest earnings, etc
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance
**** - Administrative Cost Allowance caps are 5% of Form A 6-month totals in 2011-12 and 3% of Form A 6-month totals in 2012-13.  The calculation should not factor in pass through payments paid for with RPTTF in Form D.

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by 
April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.

Project Area
Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation

Payments by monthTotal Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2011-2012**
Funding 

Source **

Payable from the Administrative Allowance Allocation ****



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Project Area(s) City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

OTHER OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description Project Area July 2012 Aug 2012 Sept 2012 Oct 2012 Nov 2012 Dec 2012 Total

1) Pass Through Payments RDA 80,000.00 80,000.00 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 39,999.42$         
2) -$                   
3) -$                   
4) -$                   
5) -$                   
6) -$                   
7) -$                   
8) -$                   
9) -$                   

10) -$                   
11) -$                   
12) -$                   
13) -$                   
14) -$                   
15) -$                   

-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   
-$                   

Totals - Other Obligations 80,000.00$           80,000.00$             -$       6,666.57$         6,666.57$         6,666.57$      6,666.57$      6,666.57$           6,666.57$          39,999.42$         

**  All total due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds Other - reserves, rents, interest earnings, etc
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance
**** - Only the January through June 2012 ROPS should include expenditures for pass-through payments.  Starting with the July through December 2012 ROPS, per HSC section 34183 (a) (1), the county auditor controller will make the required pass-through payments prior to
transferring money into the successor agency's Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund for items listed in an oversight board approved ROPS.

Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation

Total Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2011-2012**
Source of 
Fund***

Payments by month

Pass Through and Other Payments ****

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by 
April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.



 

   

OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
TO THE CITY OF HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.3 

 
 
Date: May 23, 2012 
To: Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City of 

Hughson Redevelopment Agency (“Oversight Board”) 
From: Lisa Whiteside, Finance Manager 
Subject: Adoption of Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 

and Related Administrative Budget for The Period July 
2012 – December 2012 Pursuant to ABx1 26. 

 
 

 
SPECIFIC REQUEST OR RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Oversight Board adopt the attached Resolution No. 2012-02 approving 
the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule and related Administrative Budget 
for July  through December  2012 pursuant to AB 1x 26. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The implementation of AB 1x 26 requires adoption of a series of Enforceable 
Obligation Payment Schedules ("EOPS") and Recognized Obligation Payment 
Schedules ("ROPS") to document and monitor enforceable obligations to be paid 
by the former Agency and the Successor Agency.  Enforceable Obligations include 
bond debt service, executed construction contracts and other types of contracts 
such as consultant services, agreements necessary for the continued 
administration of an agency such as the former Agency's annual obligation to 
reimburse the General Fund for staff support, and commitments to purchase 
equipment. 
 
Cities/agencies are prohibited from making any payments (bonded indebtedness 
being the exception) unless such payments are listed on an approved 
EOPS/ROPS.   On April 25, 2012, the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to 
the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency adopted the Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule to cover the period January 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012. 
 
The Successor Agency is now responsible for administering the payments 
appearing on the ROPS, subject to the approval of the Oversight Board, which is 

1 
 



2 
 

charged with approving a final ROPS and submitting it to the California 
Department of Finance and Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller's Office. Once it 
becomes effective, the ROPS will replace the previously adopted EOPS as the 
basis of future payments for July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. 
 
If approved by the Oversight Board, the approved ROPS and related 
administrative budget will be submitted to the California Department of Finance 
and Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller's Office 
  



RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE - CONSOLIDATED

Name of Successor Agency City of Hughson serve as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Current
Total Outstanding Total Due
Debt or Obligation During Fiscal Year

Outstanding Debt or Obligation 2,909,387.17$                               230,109.26$                 

Total Due for Six Month Period

Outstanding Debt or Obligation 190,763.22$                                  

Available Revenues other than anticipated funding from RPTTF -$                                               
Enforceable Obligations paid with RPTTF 146,029.63$                                  
Administrative Cost paid with RPTTF 4,734.17$                                      
Pass-through Payments paid with RPTTF 39,999.42$                                   

Ad i i t ti All ( f % f f C

FILED FOR THE ___July 2012_________ to ____Dec 2012______ PERIOD

7,301.48$                                      

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman:
Pursuant to Section 34177(l) of the Health and Safety code,
I hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized Name Title
Enforceable Payment Schedule for the above named agency.

Signature Date

Administrative Allowance (greater of 5% of anticipated Funding from RPTTF or 250,000. Note: Calculation should not 
include pass-through payments made with RPTTF.  The RPTTF Administrative Cost figure above should not exceed this 
Administrative Cost Allowance figure)



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency FORM A - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)

Project Area(s) City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description July 2012 Aug 2012 Sept 2012 Oct 2012 Nov 2012 Dec 2012 Total

1) Series 2006 Refunding Tax Allocation Bonds Union Bank of Califnoria Downtow Streetscape Imporvements 2,875,000.00 200,456.26 RPTTF  130,865.63 130,865.63$       

2) General Fund Reimbursement Employees of Agency

Reimbursement to City's General Fund 
for personnel and overhead expenses 
provided on behalf of the agency. 14,000.00 14,000.00 RPTTF 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.67 1,166.65 7,000.00$           

3) Disclosure Services Urban Futures Continuing Disclosure Services 2,150.00 2,150.00 RPTTF 179.17 179.17 179.17 179.17 179.17 179.15 1,075.00$           
4) Statement of Indebtedness Urban Futures Statement of Indebtedness 675.00 675.00 RPTTF  675.00  675.00$              
5) Annual Agency Report Thales Consulting Annual Agency Report 1,350.00 1,350.00 RPTTF 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 112.50 675.00$              
7) Series 2006 Refudning Tax Allocation Bonds Union Bank of Califonria Admin Fee 1,978.00 1,978.00 RPTTF 164.83 164.83 164.83 164.83 164.83 164.85 989.00$              
8) Annual Audit Moss,Levy & Hartzheim Annual Audit 3,500.00 3,500.00 RPTTF 291.67 291.67 291.67 291.67 291.67 291.65 1,750.00$           
9) Contract for Legal Services Neumiller & Beardslee Legal Services 6,000.00 6,000.00 RPTTF 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 3,000.00$           

10)  -$                   
11) -$                   
12) -$                   
13) -$                   
14) -$                   
17) -$                   
18) -$                   
19) -$                   
20) -$                   
21)  $                     -   
22) -$                   
23) -$                   
24) -$                   
25) -$                   
26) -$                   
27) -$                   
28) -$                   
29) -$                   

Total Outstanding Debt or Obligation

Payments by monthTotal Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2012-2013**

***         
Funding 
Source

Payable from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF)

30) -$                   
31) -$                   
32) -$                   

Totals - This Page (RPTTF Funding) 2,904,653.00$                                    230,109.26$      N/A 2,414.84$        2,414.84$        2,414.84$        133,280.47$    3,089.84$          2,414.80$        146,029.63$       
Totals - Page 2 (Other Funding) -$                                                   -$                   N/A -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                   -$                -$                   
Totals - Page 3 (Administrative Cost Allowance) 4,734.17$                                          -$                   N/A 789.03$           789.03$           789.03$           789.03$           789.03$             789.02$           4,734.17$           
Totals - Page 4 (Pass Thru Payments) 80,000.00$                                        80,000.00$        N/A 6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$        6,666.57$          6,666.57$        39,999.42$         

  Grand total - All Pages 2,909,387.17$                                    230,109.26$      3,203.87$        3,203.87$        3,203.87$        134,069.50$    3,878.87$          3,203.82$        190,763.22$       

**  All totals due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance 
by April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Project Area(s) RDA Project Area All

DRAFT RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description July 2012 Aug 2012 Sept 2012 Oct 2012 Nov 2012 Dec 2012 Total

1)
Administrative Cost 
Reimbursement

Successor Agency/City of 
Hughson

Successor Agency Administrative Costs -
Personnel & Overhead Merged 4,734.17 RPTTF 789.03 789.03 789.03 789.03 789.03 789.02 4,734.17$           

2) RPTTF -$                    
3) RPTTF -$                    
4) RPTTF -$                    
5) -$                    
6) -$                    
7) -$                    
8) -$                    
9) -$                    

10) -$                    
11) -$                    
12) -$                    
13) -$                    
14) -$                    
15) -$                    
16) -$                    
17) -$                    

 18) -$                    
19) -$                    
20) -$                    
21)  $                      -   
22) -$                    
23) -$                    
24) -$                    
25) -$                    
26) -$                    
27) -$                    
28) -$                    

-$                    
$

Project Area
Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation

Payments by monthTotal Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2012-2013**
Funding 

Source **

Payable from the Administrative Allowance Allocation ****

-$                   
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    
-$                    

Totals - This Page 4,734.17$             -$                      789.03$           789.03$           789.03$           789.03$           789.03$           789.02$           $4,734.17

**  All total due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.  
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 201
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund  Bonds - Bond proceeds Other - reserves, rents, interest earnings, etc
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowanc
**** - Administrative Cost Allowance caps are 5% of Form A 6-month totals in 2011-12 and 3% of Form A 6-month totals in 2012-13.  The calculation should not factor in pass through payments paid for with RPTTF in Form

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by April 
15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.



Name of Redevelopment Agency: City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

Project Area(s) City of Hughson serving as the Successor Agency to the Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

OTHER OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE
Per AB 26 - Section 34177 (*)

Project Name / Debt Obligation Payee Description Project Area July 2012 Aug 2012 Sept 2012 Oct 2012 Nov 2012 Dec 2012 Total

1) Pass Through Payments RDA 80,000.00 80,000.00 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 6,666.57 39,999.42$          
2) -$                     
3) -$                     
4) -$                     
5) -$                     
6) -$                     
7) -$                     
8) -$                     
9) -$                     

10) -$                     
11) -$                     
12) -$                     
13) -$                     
14) -$                     
15) -$                     

-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     
-$                     

Total Outstanding 
Debt or Obligation

Total Due During 
Fiscal Year

 2012-2013**
Source of 
Fund***

Payments by month

Pass Through and Other Payments ****

Totals - Other Obligations 80,000.00$            80,000.00$              -$       6,666.57$          6,666.57$          6,666.57$       6,666.57$       6,666.57$            6,666.57$           39,999.42$          

**  All total due during fiscal year and payment amounts are projected.   
*** Funding sources from the successor agency:  (For fiscal 2011-12 only, references to RPTTF could also mean tax increment allocated to the Agency prior to February 1, 2012.)
RPTTF - Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund   Bonds - Bond proceeds Other - reserves, rents, interest earnings, etc
LMIHF - Low and Moderate Income Housing Fund Admin - Successor Agency Administrative Allowance
**** - Only the January through June 2012 ROPS should include expenditures for pass-through payments.  Starting with the July through December 2012 ROPS, per HSC section 34183 (a) (1), the county auditor controller will make the required pass-through payments prior to 
transferring money into the successor agency's Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund for items listed in an oversight board approved ROPS.

*   The Preliminary Draft Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS) is to be completed by 3/1/2012 by the successor agency, and subsequently be approved by the oversight board before the final ROPS is submitted to the State Controller and State Department of Finance by 
April 15, 2012.  It is not a requirement that the Agreed Upon Procedures Audit be completed before submitting the final Oversight Approved ROPS to the State Controller and State Department of Finance.



OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE  
CITY OF HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE CITY OF HUGHSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

ADOPTING THE RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND 
RELATED ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET PURSUANT TO ABX1 26 

 
 WHEREAS, the Successor Agency is now responsible for administering the payments 

appearing on the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (“ROPS”), subject to the approval 

of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency 

(“Oversight Board”), which is charged with approving a final ROPS and submitting it to the 

California Department of Finance and Stanislaus County Auditor-Controller's Office; and 

WHEREAS, once it becomes effective, the ROPS will replace the previously adopted 

EOPS as the basis of future payments for July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012; and 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board of the Successor 

Agency to the City of Hughson Redevelopment Agency hereby approves the ROPS attached to 

this Resolution as Attachment A and the Administrative Budget attached to this Resolution as 

Attachment B. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the City 

of Hughson Redevelopment Agency at a meeting thereof held on May 23, 2012, by the following 

vote:   

 AYES:       
 
 NOES:        
     
 ABSTENTIONS:    
 
 ABSENT:             
 
      ______________________________ 

RAMON BAWANAN, Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
DOMINIQUE SPINALE, Secretary  

Page 1 of 1 
707706-1 


	RDAOC Agenda 5-23-2012.pdf
	AGENDA
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS:  None.
	3. NEW BUSINESS: 
	5. ADJOURNMENT:



	3.1 RDAOC Minutes 4-25-2012
	MINUTES
	1. PUBLIC BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR (No Action Can Be Taken):
	2. PRESENTATIONS: 
	3. NEW BUSINESS: 
	5. ADJOURNMENT:  Chair Bawanan adjourned the meeting at 7:10p.m.



	3 2 Staff Report re Adoption ROPS
	3.2 Obligation payment schedule Jan 12  Jun 12 (Amended copy)
	3.3 Adoption of ROPS July-Dec 12
	3.3 2 Obligation payment schedule July 12. Dec 12
	Cover
	ROPS RPTTF
	ROPS Admin Allow
	ROPS_Pass Thrus

	3.3 3 RESO NO  2012 2

